From:
To: M&CP - Licensing

Subject: RE: Application for a premises licence - The University of Chicago Booth School of Business, One Bartholomew
Close, (Farringdon within ward)

Date: 22 November 2022 10:40:53
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Hi Team,

Even though events may be infrequent, | am of the view that the grant of on and off sales premises
licence until 03:00 is incompatible with the residential location of the premises. Other licenced
premises in the locality appear to operate with a terminal hour no later than 23:30 (although there is
some confusion over Butcher’s Hall which appears to have two “current” licences one of which has a

terminal hour of 02:00).
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Kindest regards
Tony

Tony Newman

Senior Planning Officer (Planning Enforcement)
Environment Department
Mbl:

www.citvoflondon.gov.uk

From: Licensing team <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 November 2022 16:58
To:

Subject: Application for a premises licence - The University of Chicago Booth School of Business, One





